



PCU026367



Transport
Roads & Traffic
Authority

319.5395 05/1 Vol 4; C11/1029; WST 11/00025

Manager
Mining Projects
Department of Planning
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Department of Planning
Received
26 SEP 2011
Scanning Room

Dear Sir

Boggabri Coal Mine s75W Modification (DA 36/1998 MOD 2)

Thank you for your letter received 12 September 2011 referring the *Environmental Assessment Modification to Development Consent for Boggabri Coal Mine* to the Roads and Traffic Authority of New South Wales (RTA) for comment.

I refer to previous RTA correspondence dated 11 April 2011 and 8 February 2011. As outlined in previous correspondence, the RTA has had further discussions with Mr Mike Cornwell, project manager for the Boggabri Coal Mine project. The RTA has not received written confirmation from Mr Cornwell confirming the deviations from the submitted documentation.

RTA requirements as outlined in previous correspondence still apply.

It is also noted that Section 3.9 of Appendix L outlines management and mitigation measures including installation of speed advisory and curve warning signs on the Kamilaroi Highway. The installation of these signs is subject to assessment and RTA concurrence will be required pursuant to Section 138 of the *Roads Act 1993*.

If you require any further information please contact Fiona Francis (02) 6861 1453.

Yours faithfully

Tony Hendry
Road Safety & Traffic Manager
Western Region

23 SEP 2011

Roads and Traffic Authority of New South Wales